Addendum #1 for RFP 16-037-MT, Banking Services:
The following language has been deleted and replaced in its entirety by the following language:
1.8 	TERM AND RENEWAL
The term of the resulting agreement shall be for a period of three (3) year, with one (1) three-year option to renew, all at the sole discretion of the District. The option to renew will be evidenced in writing as a contract amendment to the resulting agreement, negotiated, executed and signed by the District prior to the expiration date of the resulting agreement or any valid extension thereof. The District, in its sole discretion, may negotiate a different contract term (fixed term and option periods) from the term advertised in this RFP in the best interests of the District.
The following list addresses the questions received regarding this solicitation:  
Please clarify the statement; employment at our institution is contingent upon receipt of a satisfactory investigative consumer report.  Will any deviation from the specifics of the background check requirements in the RFP result in a proposal being deemed non-responsive?
Background check for a specific individual is only required for vendors that must work or enter school facilities.  In such cases any vendor failing the back ground check will not be allowed to enter the school facility.
Please clarify if three (3) or eight (8) copies of the proposal are required?
One unbound original proposal and three (3) hard copies and Eight (8) electronic copies of the proposal are required.
Please provide the average ledger balance for all accounts.
Below are the accounts carrying a monthly balance and their average balances:
Pooled Cash		$1,256,184,466.13
GOB			$289,930,316.37
Money Market Pool	$18,307,487.17
Please provide 3 months of banking account statements. 
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains one month of banking account activity that can be used to extrapolate three months or annual average totals.  Please note that the transactions and balances provided are based on the 10 month school period, and the only main difference is that the use of the Cash Vault for Food Service is negligent and payroll ACH transactions are reduced during the 2 non-school summer months. 
Are Charter School accounts established under the TIN of the School Board of Miami-County (District)? 
No, Charter Schools do not use the TIN of the District
Please discuss how the District's ACH Debit block currently works and the process employed by the District to notify of any add/changes/deletes to existing blocks?
Currently the District uses ACH Debit Block on all accounts allowing a few specific vendors to debit one account directly.   Some accounts have a hard Debit Block while others allow the District to review the debit transaction and approve or deny the ACH debit.  The District notifies the bank in writing of any changes to allow a specific vendor to debit the one account that we allow direct debits.
Of the 300-500 non direct deposit payroll checks, how many are negotiated at the bank's branches?
Approximately 60% are negotiated at the bank’s branches.
Provide 3 months of the account analysis statements (High/Low/Average transactional volume months).  Summary & Detail statements.
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains one month of banking account activity that can be used to extrapolate three months or annual average totals. Please note that the transactions and balances provided are based on the 10 month school period, and the only main difference is that the use of the Cash Vault for Food Service is negligent and ACH transaction are reduced during the 2 non-school summer months.
Is there a separate Food Service Account not listed on Attachment A: Current District Accounts & Services? Please include this account in the request for full Account Analysis statements (summary & detail)
The Food Service account is listed in Attachment A as the Money Center.  Please see enclosed updated Attachment A adding the name Food Service to the Money Center account.  Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C for the activity related to the Money Center to obtain the Food Service activity.
How many locations & Remote Deposit machines is the District looking to add?
There are 2 separate locations, each using 1 remote deposit machine.
When are ACH Vendor payments transmitted and settled? One date or multiple dates throughout the month? Please provide date(s) and dollar amount for all vendor files.
ACH Vendor payments are transmitted/settled multiple times throughout the month. Other than on specific payroll dates, ACH vendor files are transmitted on different dates depending on need, and the amounts can vary from a few thousand dollars to over $80 million dollars when making the charter school payments and payroll at the same time.
When are ACH Retiree Insurance payments transmitted and settled? Please provide date(s) and dollar amount.
The District does not transmit any ACH payments for retirees.
Does the District currently utilize UPIC for ACH? Wire? Please describe.
Yes- the District currently utilizes UPIC through our financial institution.
What are current rebate rates provided to the District for Purchasing Card? E-Payables? Please provide the District's spend. 
Currently there is a tiered rebate that goes up to 1.65% for total P-Card and E-Payables volume over $10,000,000, which the District exceeds every year.  Note that there is also a tiered rebate reduction for single purchases over $25,000.
Is it the intent of the District to have one financial institution provide all banking services?  
No, banking services can be split by different institutions.
Is this RFP due to expiration of initial 3 year term or expiration of 3 year renewal option?  If other than expiration, please describe.
The term of the all banking services is an initial 3-year period starting on September 1, 2017, with an option to renew for one additional three-year period.  
When will the District provide answers to all questions submitted?
Answers have been provided
Will the District consider extending the due date of the RFP to compensate for winter recess?
No.
How does the School District receive their ACH Returns today?  How would they prefer to receive returns?
The District receives a fax each morning notifying us of any ACH returns, and we also receive online notice. This process can continue as is.
How does the School receive their EDI information today?  How would they prefer to receive their EDI information?
The District receives their EDI information via a combination of FTP and SFTP protocols with SFTP being the preferred process. Additionally, the District downloads files directly from the bank using CSV and BAI files.
What type of Audit Logs do they receive today?  What are they looking for?
District receives email notifications of file transfers.
Who is your existing provider of ACH Origination?
Wells Fargo Bank.
Please provide a list of locations that you would like ATMs located and specific volumes for each location.
District has 44 approved ATM sites, consisting of Adult Ed centers, Senior High Schools, the Administration Building, and other administrative sites. Volumes per location vary greatly from month to month, with the Adult Ed centers having the highest volume. Average total number of withdrawals per month for all locations is approximately 1150. See enclosed list of approved sites.
Are all 30 machines a requirement of the overall RFP or can the business be awarded separately without the ATM business?
All the current ATM machines are owned by the current provided and must be replaced by the new vendor.  The ATM business is a separate service and can be awarded independently of all the other services.
How many payments do you estimate you will receive monthly or annually once they is opened up to all parents?
Volume will increase to over $1 million with approximately 50,000 transactions annually next year.
Do you want to show invoices on the site or just collect payments?  How many invoices do you generate monthly/annually?
Each school site must receive a hard copy monthly credit card activity statement.  Credit card charges can be debited directly from each school account.
If you do want to show invoices, will the information be summary level information or detailed invoices?
The schools need statements that reflect the daily credit card credits deposited to their checking accounts.
Do you want to accept credit cards and ACH?
Currently only credit cards are accepted, but will explore ACH check payments in the future.
Do you have any interest in setting up an IVR? 
Not at this time, but please provide any related information for possible future requirement.
What is the total Market Value of the Custody account?
The current Market Value as of December was approximately 1.7 billion, but please note that this is the high for the year after receiving substantial tax revenue, and this balance will decrease to approximately $500 million or less by November.
Please provide a list of the securities?
Please see enclosed Investment Policy, which reflects the authorized securities that the District can purchase.  Current securities in our portfolio include Agencies, Commercial Paper, Mutual Money Markets (Government Only), Treasury Bills and Notes.
The District is currently using ePayables.  Is current solution a push or pull solution?
Is a push solution.
Will county consider offering us pieces of business or whole package?
· Paycards – currently not available
Paycards can be provided as a separate service and does not have to be part of the Core Banking business.
Is it a requirement for the following items – mailing of check for outstanding balances, online dispute process – if this is not available will this disqualify us on this portion of the bid?
Not necessarily, but will be a disadvantage if another vendor can provide these services.
Requesting daily file request – please provide the desired format of the request. Will the District require mapping and daily uploads, is there also a need to have TSYS? 
Format to be determined in collaboration with the assigned vendor and the District will require mapping and daily uploads with TSYS.
PA must be able to "enter applications" – please explain
As specified on the RFP, District requires ability to enter applications for accounts online.
What is the current ePayables offering structure from an incentive perspective? 
Maximum of 1.65% rebate for total P-Card and ePayables transaction exceeding $10 million annually.
Please provide an AP list of today's current program and future enrollment. 
Currently 142 active vendors.  Future enrollment options/possibilities will be discussed with successful bidder.
Please confirm the sole funding source for these cards will be via ACH from the District's TD Bank checking account (as funds cannot be loaded from any other source including the cardholder). 
Vendor has the option to debit District designated bank account on a monthly basis.
What is the expected average value loaded onto each card?  Min/Max range?
From $3,000 to $15,000.
Will the County desire companion cards by permitting primary cardholders to enroll a secondary?
District determines number of cards to be issued to location and could request secondary or additional cards per location.
Will The District require instant-issuance or these cards or mail-order only?
New Accounts will be for mail order only to PA Office.  Option for instant-issuance for Lost/Stolen or Fraudulent Activity closures and replacements would be needed.
Will all cardholders be located within the State of Florida? 
Yes. 
Will all cardholders possess a valid government ID?
No, but District issues identification badges to employees.
Will there be a need to co-brand these cards with the District's name/logo in addition to standard TD & Visa branding?
Yes.
Vault Services
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains one month of Cash Vault banking activity that can be used to extrapolate annual average totals. Please note that the transactions and balances provided are based on the 10 months’ school period, since the use of the Cash Vault for Food Service is negligent during the 2 non-school summer months.
· Volumes
See Attachment C
· # of deposits
See Attachment C
· # of coin deposits
See Attachment C
· # of checks via the vault
See Attachment C
· How is coin prepped?
	Coins can be rolled or deposited as loose change in some cases.
· Full Fed standard
See Attachment C
· Half Fed standard
See Attachment C
· Mixed denominations per bag
See Attachment C
· Declared value or no declared value on coin bags/deposits?
Declared value.
Which armored courier does the District currently utilize?
Brinks is the current contract provider.
Which vendor do you intend to use for armored car services, if other than listed above?
The armored car service is a separate District contract, which is currently being provided by Brinks, but could change in the future.
Can you provide a current merchant service statement for each merchant account (food service, schools – terminals, on-line)?  
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains volume information for merchant services.  Please note that Food Service credit card services is currently being provided by a third party and will not be part of the initial banking contract.  We currently have 19 schools and departments using credit card terminals, and more than 50 schools using the Online School Payment third party system that uses Bank of America as the merchant services provider.
Can you provide a summary of the volume and average ticket of each merchant account i.e. food service, school - terminals, on-line?
					Avg. Ticket		Annual Volume
Terminals:				$40			$900,000
Online Concurrency:		$250			$140,000				
Online School Payment:		$12			$300,000
Food Service:			$25			$5,000,000
Is the $900,000 (page 41.3 merchant services credit card terminal) per school or for all 19 schools altogether?
	Yes.
Can you provide clarification on what $300,000 merchant volume pertains to (page 42.4 under internet web based payment collection)?
This amount only represents the forecasted online credit card sales by the pilot schools for fiscal year 2016-17 ending in June.  This amount will increase once more schools join the program next year and it is expected to reach over $1 million for the next fiscal year.
Do you have any pin based debit and if so what is the volume and what is the average ticket?
Pin debit cards are accepted but the volume is insignificant.
Can you please provide some clarification as to the credit card pricing that you are looking for (page 41.3.d and page 43.4.g)?  
Please provide all credit card transactions related pricing for each merchant account, such as Gateway cost, interchange rates, bank fees, etc.  Also, please provide any other type of flat fee pricing, which will be all inclusive of interchange and bank fees that can be applied to each transaction.
Besides the FD130 terminals are there any other terminals/software/gateways that you are also using or considering using during the time frame of this RFP?
We are currently using Authorize.net and CyberSource as the web based online gateways.
Do you have any needs for a mobile solution for off-site events?
We might in the future, so please provide any additional information regarding this type of service.
Are you currently passing a convenience/service fee for any of your accounts?  If so what is the current convenience/service fee?
Yes, our Food Service credit card payments carry a $1.95 convenience fee.  The District might expand the convenience fee usage to other online credit card payments in the future.
Do you currently process AMEX directly through your processor or do you have a direct account with AMEX?
No, the District does not allow AMEX credit card payments as of today.
What type of reporting tools are you currently utilizing to reconcile your merchant accounts?  Do you have any additional merchant service reporting needs? 
Reconciliation is performed by using our third party provider’s system.  Please provide any other reconciliation tools available.
How do you currently monitor and respond to chargebacks and retrieval disputes?
At this time the District requires for all disputes to be mailed directly to each merchant services address.  Responses will be provided in writing by each merchant service location (schools).
On page 43.4.e are there any specific AR files that the school needs?  If so please provide the AR file that is required.
This a future requirement in which the District might need daily credit card activity files from the merchant service provider reflecting the settlement amounts credited, so that we can automatically reconcile to our system.  At this time, we just need to know if the merchant service provider can generate such a file on a daily basis.
Is this a 3 year agreement, with two (2) one year renewal options or 3 year agreement with 3 year option to renew?
The term for all banking services is an initial 3-year period starting on September 1, 2017, with an option to renew for an additional 3-year period.
Average collected balances ?
Average collected balance fluctuates by month with a Master Account balance of approximately $46 million monthly.
Will you accept a Federal Home Loan Bank Letter of Credit as collateral ?
No, all funds must be collaterized through the State of Florida Qualified Public Depository program.
Largest ACH debit and ACH credit files and frequency (weekly, monthly, quarterly)?

The District does not currently process ACH debit files, but will do so in the future. Charter Schools ACH credit files go out monthly for approximately $35 million. Payroll related ACH files are processed bi-weekly for an average of $55 million.
Amount of current ACH and Overdraft lines with Wells Fargo?
District’s current ACH and Overdraft lines are approximately $90 million.  
Account analysis statement from Wells Fargo (prices can be blocked, just interested in actual volume per services used)?
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains the same information provided by the account analysis statement. Please note that the transactions and balances provided are based on the 10 months’ school period, since the use of the Cash Vault for Food Service is negligent during the 2 non-school summer months.
Will our Corporate Trust office located at 200 S. Biscayne Blvd; Miami, Florida 33131-2310 satisfy the Local Preference requirement?
This requirement is only for Core Banking Services and requires for the proposer bank to have a banking branch in the Miami area.
Will our inability to directly cash the 300-500 payroll checks (we will establish a check cashing partnership with a local bank that will allow checks to be cashed) negatively impact us in the evaluation process?
For Core Banking Services the proposer must have a local branch with regular bank functionality including the capability to cash employee checks.  
Please elaborate on the School's Internal Fund strategy as summarized in Scope of Services, Section 2.2.
Provide separate pricing available for the approximate 358 individual Internal Fund School Accounts that are not part of the District's Core Banking Services.	Please note that currently the schools have an option of selecting their own bank to open an Internal Fund Account that is used to deposit school related fees and other revenues as well as write checks for specific authorized small payments associated with the revenue collected through this account.  Due to the nature of the funds deposited through this account, schools use banks that provide checking accounts with zero or minimal banking fees.  The District reserves the option of requiring the schools to use one bank or centralize all the account under one master account in the future.  Pricing, including any additional fees not part of the standard listed items above, must be included in this Price Data Form.   Pricing for Internal Fund accounts will be incorporated into the banking contract and no additional banking service charges will be paid during the term of the contract except those listed herein.  
What criteria do the schools employ to select their preferred depository bank?
Besides cost and proximity to the school, the bank must be a state Qualified Public Depository approved by the School Board.
Will the Internal Fund accounts remain a pool of the approved public depository banks?
Yes, Internal Fund accounts must be a state Qualified Public Depository approved by the School Board.
Is there a need for a local branch presence for the Internal Fund accounts?
Yes, local presence is needed.
Please elaborate on the types of transactions anticipated and services needed within the internal accounts.
Internal Fund accounts are basic checking accounts needed to deposit local school funds and write small checks for various related disbursements.
Please elaborate on the Centralized Banking Solution? Please define/expand your vision for Centralized Banking.
Besides the information provided in section B-5 (page 26) of the RFP, the goal of centralized banking will be to have all the schools’ balances roll up as sub accounts of a master account in which the District could invest total excess funds on a daily basis.  The schools will retain the capability to deposit funds at the branch or via remote deposit, and be able to write checks from their individual available funds.  
What are the market values for the Pooled Cash Portfolio, General Obligation Bond Portfolio and the Money Market Pool?
Balances fluctuate throughout the year, and Market values as of 12/31/2016 for those portfolios is as follows:
Pooled Cash		$1,256,184,466.13
GOB			$289,930,316.37
Money Market Pool	$18,307,487.17
How many monthly benefit payments are made from the Supplemental Early Retirement Plan.
There are approximately 520 participants receiving monthly benefit payments from the Plan.
How many lump sum payments are made per year?
None at this time.
Merchant Services:
For in-school terminals
· What cards are currently accepted?
For point of sale terminals, we accept Visa, Master Card and Discovery

· Credit / Signature Debit Cards
Visa, Master Card and Discovery
· PIN debit cards
	Visa and Master Card
· How many card based transactions are accepted per year
Approximately 24,000
· What % of transactions are made in-person
	All.
· How many terminals are in use. Please list numbers by department/school
We currently have a total of 29 terminals in use with the following schools/department:
	AMERICAN ADULT ED  
	1

	CORAL GABLES ADULT ED  
	1

	D.A. DORSEY TECHNICAL 
	1

	GEORGE T, BAKER AVIATION  
	2

	HIALEAH ADULT EDUCATION  
	1

	HIALEAH MIAMI LAKES ADULT ED  
	2

	LINDSEY HOPKINS TECHNICAL 
	2

	MIAMI LAKES EDUCATION CENTER  
	1

	MIAMI PALMETTO ADULT ED
	1

	MIAMI SENIOR ADULT ED  
	1

	MIAMI SPRINGS ADULT CENT  
	2

	MIAMI SUNSET ADULT ED CN  
	1

	MIAMI BEACH ADULT 
	1

	MIAMI CORALPARK ADULT CTR  
	1

	NORTH MIAMI ADULT EDUCAT  
	1

	ROBERT MORGAN EDUCATION
	2

	SOUTH DADE TECHNICAL COL  
	2

	SOUTHWEST ADULT EDUCATION  
	1

	THE ENGLISH CENTER  
	3

	WILLIAM H. TURNER AE  
	1

		HOSPITALITY 
	     1



	

	
	


· How many are EMV ready
All 
For Internet Web-Based Payments
· What third party web payment system is being used
Acelo Solutions and Govolution
· What is the dollar volume of transactions?
Over $1.3 million annually
· What is the number of transactions accepted yearly
Approximately 70,000 transactions.
· Does each school or department have its own internet gateway/merchant ID
	     Yes.
· What are web based payments made for
Web-based payments are used for field trips, class fees, school activities, yearbooks, textbooks, etc.
Food Service Payments
· What point of sale system is being used
Fastrac is the point of sale system being used.
· What third party web based system is being used
PayPAMS (Parent Account Management System) is our third party web based system.
· What are billing data files uploaded into the “system” to bill for
The uploaded data files contain totals of cafeteria deposits.
· How many files are uploaded each month
The files are uploaded daily for the 10 month school period.
· Are credit cards accepted at the point of sale
No.
· If so, are the devices EMV ready
N/A
Is there a list that you can circulate to bidders listing the current School Board Designatory Depository? 
Yes- most recent memo listing School Board Approved QPD banks is enclosed. 
Requirements to be an approved School Board Designated Depository, ie. are physical retail branches a requirement? 
Yes, Internal Fund accounts must be a state Qualified Public Depository approved by the School Board with a local branch.
If we are currently NOT an Approved School Board Designated Depository, is it possible to still submit a proposal for Section 2.2 Banking Services while we apply to be considered an Approved School Board Designated Depository?
Banks awarded RFP services will be automatically submitted to the School Board for approval.
We would like to request copies of Miami Dade School District’s three (3) recent consolidated account analysis statements. This is the summary billing statement of services and fees with respective transaction volumes for all District’s accounts with its current banking services provider(s).
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains one month of banking account activity that can be used to extrapolate three months or annual average totals.  Please note that the transactions and balances provided are based on the 10 month school period, and the only main difference is that the use of the Cash Vault for Food Service is negligent and payroll ACH transactions are reduced during the 2 non-school summer months. 
Please provide historical balances for all District’s deposit accounts for the last 12 months.
Any balance in the District’s Food Service Account is transferred daily ( ZBA ) to the District’s Master Account. Average monthly amount transferred is $1,250,000.  Below is a chart showing monthly average balance for the past twelve months on our Master account:
12/1/2016	$27,539,930 
11/1/2016	$59,784,087 
10/1/2016	$70,855,606 
9/1/2016	$74,766,980 
8/1/2016	$44,606,815 
7/1/2016	$53,531,733 
6/1/2016	$54,325,542 
5/1/2016	$83,797,589 
4/1/2016	$78,739,733

Please provide the Earnings Credit Rate (ECR) for the past 12 months. Also, is your ECR tied to an index?
We are currently receiving Earning Credits of 30 basis points, not indexed.
Please confirm the contract term. Page 5 and page 7 indicate the term as a three (3) year agreement, with two (2) one-year options to renew at the Districts sole discretion, while both the title page and page 23 indicate the term is for a period of three years with an option to renew for three additional years.
The term of the all banking services is an initial 3-year period starting on September 1, 2017, with an option to renew for an additional 3-year period.  
Please provide the address for each school/office.
Please refer to the District’s website at the following URL which contains that information:
http://www.dadeschools.net/schools/schoolinformation/
Please provide a copy of the District’s investment policy.
Please refer to the following URL which contains all the District’s adopted policies. The investment policy is number 6144.    
http://www.neola.com/miamidade-fl/
Please clarify the number of copies you require. Section 1.9 states that we must submit 1 unbound and 3 bound copies, 8 electronic copies. Section 4.2 states 1 unbound and 8 copies along with 8 electronic copies..
We require 1 unbound copy and 3 bound copies, and 8 electronic copies.
Who is your current armored courier service provider and how often are pick-ups made at each school?
Brinks is the current armored courier, but this could change in the future since this is a separate District contract.
Please clarify if the 4-digit deposit number included in the MICR line is sequential number or a fixed number.
The 4-digit number represents the school location number and is fixed for each school.
Is the school district currently using an overnight sweep product to invest excess deposit account balances? If not, what investment vehicle is being used? 
The District has used sweep products in the past, but is currently investing balances as needed using a Money Market Mutual government fund to hold excess cash.
Please provide monthly volume for Branch Currency Orders.
Please see RFP’s Attachment C.
Is currency/coin ordered from the vault?  If yes, please provide the amount breakdown and the number of orders per month.
Yes, please see RFP’s Attachment C.
How many of the checks deposited listed on the volume spreadsheet are deposited using Remote Deposit Capture per month?
Approximately 1,900 checks per month.
How are coin deposits prepared? How many Fed Ready bags are deposited per month?
Coins can be rolled or deposited as loose change.  The schools deposit approximately 2,350 bags per month.
Is the district currently being charged FDIC or Premium Assessment Fee?
No.
Please provide an account schematic detailing the number of accounts and account type (i.e. separately managed or commingled / line item).
Please see enclosed revised Attachment A.
Please provide a detailed holdings file of the assets in scope for custody, in excel format including the following fields: Account Name, Security Description, Security Type, CUSIP Number, ISIN or Sedol, Market Value, and Country of Settlement.
The Country of Settlement for all our holdings is the US. Excel file.  Please see below breakdown as of the end of December, which will be reduced as funds are used for operation during the year:
[image: ]
Would any other related products be in scope for custodial services (i.e. performance, compliance, etc.)?
Only the Early Retirement Plan custodial services require performance compliance.
Please provide the annual dollar volume and number of transactions by card type (Visa, MC, Discover, AmEx) for each department/entity accepting credit card payments.
Below is the total of all credit card transactions currently processed under the merchant services agreement, excluding Food Service, which is handle by a third party provider at this time.
Discover	124 transactions totaling $8,074.64
	Mastercard 	14,962 transactions totaling $347,154.48
	Visa		54,212 transactions totaling $986,906.90
Please provide a list of the gateway and software names and version numbers that are used for each of the entities/departments accepting card payments.
[bookmark: _GoBack]The District uses Authorize.net as the gateway service provider for all school web-based transactions in conjunction with a third-party software through Acelo Solutions.  We also use CyberSource as the gateway the Govolution the third party software for the concurrency web-based payments.
Is it a requirement that the proposer submit an invoice to the District requesting payment for merchant processing services?  Or would the industry standard practice of debiting the customer’s bank account for fees be acceptable?
The bank account can be debited, but we require a hard copy monthly statement to be mailed directly to each merchant account.
Please confirm if the web-based payment collection system will offer E-check as an option, or is Credit/Debit card the only option to pay online?
Currently the system is only used for credit/debit card payment, but could be used to accept E-Checks in the future.
Will the concurrency fees and food service system decide on their own if they will also utilize the web-based payment collection system?
The District will decide when to incorporate the Food Service and Concurrency into the main merchant services online payment system.
On page 43, item B, it indicates vendor must be able to process VISA and MC credit and debit cards. Then on the same page, item I indicates acceptance of VISA, MC, Discover, and AMEX. Please confirm which cards are in scope for internet payments. 
For the schools’ online credit card payments only Visa and Master card credit/debit cards are accepted.  In addition, the point of sale terminals also can accept Discovery, while the Food Service and Concurrency online payment systems accept Visa, Master Card, Discovery and AMEX.
Of the 25,000 payments today, what percentage is charging a convenience fee? And, what is that fee?
None.
Based on the volumes, is the average payment for internet payments $12?
Yes, but note that this amount is expected to increase as more high schools, which process higher priced transactions, implement the Online Payment system.
Is the intent to offer a no-cost convenience fee option where the District pays no fee for the service and vendor charges and collects the fee? Or, does the District intend to charge and keep the fee? Or, is a hybrid solution required?
Depending on the pricing the District is open to both options.  Currently the District has a hybrid solution and would like information on bot options.
Can our Appendices/Attachments be printed double-sided as long as the proposal is printed on one side only?
Yes.
Attachment C: Information Reporting ARP Statements & Reports CVS/EXCEL/Per Item shows a volume of 51,632.  Please clarify what this volume represents?  Assume a monthly ARP recon data file that includes checks paid and outstanding items?
The ARP Statements & Reports volume of 51,632 represents output per transaction loaded through Positive Pay accounts.  Please note the besides monthly reports we also have access to daily recon data through the online banking service.
Please confirm the term of the contract. The RFP document states on page one, a 3 year term with one 3 year option to renew and on page 7 it states a three year term with two 1-year options to renew.  
The term of the resulting agreement shall be for a period of three (3) year, with one (1) three-year option to renew, all at the sole discretion of the District.
Please confirm the number of bound copies required.  Page 8 of the RFP states 3 bound copies and page 55 states 8 bound copies are required 
One unbound original proposal and three (3) hard copies and Eight (8) electronic copies of the proposal are required.
Will you consider providing a separate pricing sheet for the internal school accounts, with only the services used by these accounts and the expected volumes for all 350+ schools.
Please see Attachment D that provides current volume for all the schools Internal Fund accounts.

Please provide a copy of the sign-in sheet from the Pre-Bid meeting. 
See attached sign-in list.
What is the ERP system currently used?
The District uses SAP as the ERP system, and the schools use the Microsoft’s Great Plain accounting system for the Internal Fund accounts.
Is MDCSD open to a different payment cycle and grace period for the card program to increase potential rebate?
Yes.
The RFP asks about performance analytics.  Are you receiving performance analytics today?  If so, who is providing and please provide the details of which analytics you receiving or which you would like to receive.  
The District receives performance analytics for the Supplemental Early Retirement Plan (SERP) custody account.  The analytics report provides information on the SERP portfolio and investments performance.
Supplement Early Retirement Plan - please provide the following details:
· How many account are the assets held in?
One account.
· How many investment managers are used?
One manager.
· How many commingled funds are held in the portfolio?
All funds in the portfolio are for the Supplemental Early Retirement Plan and include domestic, international, REIT and fixed income mutual funds. 
· How many alternatives are held in the portfolio?
The portfolio includes domestic equity, international equity, REIT, and fixed income mutual funds. 
· Are the international holdings in mutual or commingled funds in US dollars or are they held in global currency?  If held in global currency, please provide a breakdown of the holdings by country and estimated trading volumes by country.
All funds are held in US dollars.
· Is there any special reporting that is needed for the  SERP?  If so, please provide the details or sample reports.
The District receives monthly and annual performance analytics for the Supplemental Early Retirement Plan (SERP) custody account.  The analytics report provides information on the SERP portfolio and investments performance.
How many locations are you currently process credit cards at / How many Merchant ID’s do you have today? 
We currently have 19 schools and departments using credit card terminals, and more than 50 schools using the Online School Payment third party system that uses Bank of America as the merchant services provider. Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains volume information for merchant services.  Please note that Food Service credit card services is currently being provided by a third party and will not be part of the initial banking contract.  
Do you process credit card transactions for any other products or services? 
Point of sale terminals are used for payment of school courses and fees at vocational schools, food purchase in hospitality and other fees related to certification, fingerprinting etc. Web-based payments are used on individual school website for field trips, class fees, school activities, yearbooks, textbooks, etc.  In addition, the Food Service Department uses a third party online payment system that will not be part of the Merchant Services at this time.
Are all your merchant accounts/locations under the same Merchant Category Code (MCC)?
Yes
Can you please provide electronic copies of most recent merchant services statements?
Please see the RFP’s pricing Attachment C, which contains volume information for merchant services.  Please note that Food Service credit card services is currently being provided by a third party and will not be part of the initial banking contract.  We currently have 19 schools and departments using credit card terminals, and more than 50 schools using the Online School Payment third party system that uses Bank of America as the merchant services provider.
Please provide information for each location:
See answers to the following questions below:
· Annual volume: 
· Average ticket:
· Equipment
· Terminals (make/model)
· PIN pads (make/model)
· Gateway (name)
· Software (name/version)
· Mobile (name)
· Connection type
· Card present or Card Not Present transactions
The following are all credit card transactions currently processed under the merchant services agreement, excluding Food Service, which is handled by a third party provider at this time.
Avg. Ticket			Annual Volume
Terminals:				$40			$900,000
Online Concurrency:		$250			$140,000				
Online School Payment:		$12			$300,000
Food Service:			$25			$5,000,000
Based on current volume, the average ticket for the school online payment is $12 but this amount is expected to increase as more high schools, which process higher priced transactions, implement the Online Payment system.
We currently have a total of 29 terminals using First Data FD130 terminals.
The District uses Authorize.net as the gateway service provider for all school web-based transactions in conjunction with a third-party software through Acelo Solutions.  We also use CyberSource as the gateway the Govolution the third party software for the online concurrency web-based payments.

What are the channels you collect credit card info: phone/internet/retail?
All.
Are you able to process Level II or Level III transactions? 
No.
Are your processing fees discounted Daily or Monthly?
On a monthly basis.
Are you able to accept eCheck/ACH?
Not at this time.
Do you have any recurring payments?
Not at this time.
PCard Questions:
· Are any programs utilizing an online portal?
No.
· Are any programs utilizing receipt imaging?
No.
· Are any programs utilizing mobile technology?
No.
· Please list the ERP system(s) being utilized?
· Is there any international spend?
No.
For the high school and middle schools after school web credit card payment system, is this a single site solution, centrally managed?  
The schools use a third party system called Online School Payment, which is centrally supported, but managed by each school.
How is support for the system provided to the 50 schools today, and 250 in the future?   Is this by the Miami Dade School System Administration?
The schools manage their day to day credit card activities, and the District provides central technical support now and in the future.
Does a bank provider have a single school administration point of contact – or connection with each school?	
There is a central point of contact for the contract and set up activity, but each school can contact the provider with question and support.							
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Investment Type Market Value

Commercial Paper 689,256,395.25 $         

Discount Notes 355,865,695.50 $         

Treasuries 348,924,000.00 $         

Agencies (FRMC,FHLB) 106,761,265.00 $         

Goldman Sachs Money Market 265,908,976.84 $         

1,766,716,332.59 $    


